
From: NY State Land Title Association [mailto:rgt@nyslta.ccsend.com] On Behalf Of NY State Land Title 
Association 
Sent: Thursday, July 31, 2014 1:46 PM 
Subject: See it now - Title Agent License Applications 
 

  

   

         

 

 

Get the 
Title Agent 
License 
Here 

 

The Department of Financial Services has posted 
the instructions and applications for both the 
individual and the business entity title agent 
licenses. 
 
CLICK HERE TO VISIT THE DFS WEB SITE 

 

 
          

 

 
 
 
 

mailto:rgt@nyslta.ccsend.com�
http://www.dfs.ny.gov/insurance/lic_title.htm�


Important  information from the DFS:  
 
" New York Insurance Law Section 2139 requires a Title Insurance 
Agent license of any person, firm, association or corporation acting 
as a title insurance agent of any authorized title insurance 
corporation. 
 
Each person, firm, association or corporation that files an 
application for a license as a title insurance agent on or before 
January 1, 2015 may act as such licensee without a license issued 
pursuant to Section 2139 of the Insurance Law until the 
Superintendent of Financial Serves has made a final determination 
on the application for such license.  
 
Title Insurance Agent licenses will be issued with an effective date 
of not less than September 29, 2014." 
 

~~~~ 
 
Important Advisory from NYSLTA:  
 
You must file your application no later than September 26, 2014. 
 Your application will be "held" until you provide confirmation of 
completing the pre-licensing education course. 
 
The Association is currently developing a pre-licensing exam 
education program. 

  

QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 
 
The Association maintains regular communication the DFS. 
 
We will continue to serve as your voice to the Department and we 
will provide a direct channel to title professionals for information 
issued by the Department. 
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